

COMMUNITY SAFETY COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, 11 NOVEMBER 2021

Present: Councillor P Lally, Chair

Councillors: R D MacRae
D Bagshaw
B C Carr
M J Crow (Substitute)
L Fletcher
R I Jackson
S Kerry
H Land
G Marshall (Substitute)
J P T Parker
P Roberts-Thomson
C M Tideswell

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors S Dannheimer and J C Goold.

29 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor R D MacRae declared non-pecuniary interests in items 7 and 8 as he supports Stapleford Community Centre and Broxtowe Youth Homelessness minute number 34 and 35 refers.

30 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 9 September and 16 October were confirmed and signed as a correct record.

31 UPDATE FROM NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICING INSPECTOR

The Committee was updated from the Neighbourhood Policing Inspector on the work carried out within Broxtowe.

32 UPDATE ON THE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL

The committee was updated on the work of the Police and Crime Panel by Councillor R D MacRae.

33 HATE CRIME STRATEGY AND ACTION PLAN

The Committee considered the Hate Crime Strategy and Action Plan. Members welcomed training opportunities to raise awareness of what a hate crime was and how to report it. The monitored strands of hate crime in England and Wales were racially and religiously aggravated, homophobic, biphobic, transphobic and disability hate crime. These strands are covered by legislation.

RESOLVED that the Hate Crime Strategy and Action Plan be approved.

34 CYCLE THEFT PREVENTION ACTION PLAN

Members were presented with the new cycle theft prevention action plan and associated funding request for approval.

Cycle theft were predominately in the south of the borough with Beeston showing the highest incidences. The data provided highlighted a three-year downward trend overall.

Discussions ensued around further options to fund cycle security and support the delivery of the plan. If bike lockers could be located within Town Centres and the feasibility of how they operate.

Councillor R D MacRae proposed an amendment to include additional bike security marking action to the recommendation.

RESOLVED that the Cycle Theft Prevention Action Plan with the addition of bike security marking action and associated funding be approved and RECOMMENDED that the Finance and Resources Committee approve supplementary funding of £2,500 to deliver the plan.

35 ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ACTION PLAN 2021 - 2023

Committee was advised of the new Anti-Social Behaviour Action Plan 2021-2023.

Action would be taken by officers within several departments of the Council to deal with cases of anti-social behaviour including issues of noise nuisance, bonfires, dog fouling, fly tipping and graffiti. The work would complement work undertaken with Nottinghamshire Police and the Council who organises and hosts the Broxtowe Anti-Social Behaviour panel involving partner agencies to problem solve cases and take decisions on appropriate actions.

RESOLVED that the Anti-Social Behaviour Action Plan 2021-2023 be approved.

36 ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR COMMUNITY TRIGGER UPDATE 2020/21

The Committee was updated at the meeting to the correct Community Trigger applications as there had been a slight amendment to the agenda item that had been published.

Members noted the number of ASB Community Trigger case reviews requested under the provisions of the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.

37 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT - REVIEW OF BUSINESS PLAN PROGRESS - COMMUNITY SAFETY

The Committee noted the progress against outcome targets identified in the Community Safety business plan, linked to the Corporate Plan priorities and objectives and were provided an update as to the latest key performance indicators therein.

38 WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee considered the work programme.

RESOLVED that the work programme be approved.